
I'm going to visit Nara next month. 私は来月奈良を訪問する予定です。 

Are you going to play tennis tomorrow? あなたは明日テニスをするつもりですか。 

Ken is not going to make lunch. ケンは昼食を作らないつもりだ。 

What are you going to do this weekend? あなたは今週末何をするつもりですか。 

It will be cloudy tomorrow. 明日はくもりだろう。 

Will Yumi go to Kyoto tomorrow? ユミは明日京都へ行くのだろうか。 

They won't use computers.   彼らはコンピュータを使わないだろう。 

Will you open the window? 窓を開けてくれませんか。 

Tom can play soccer well. トムは上手にサッカーをすることができる。 

You must clean your room. あなたは自分の部屋を掃除しなければならない。 

You should not run away. あなたは逃げ出すべきではない 

Mike can't swim. マイクは泳げない 

I could watch TV yesterday. 私は昨日テレビを見ることができた。 

Ken can swim fast. = Ken is able to swim fast.  ケンは速く泳ぐことができる。 

Can you open the window? 窓を開けてくれませんか。  

Will you,Could you, Would you でも同じ意味 

Can I use this pen? このペンを使ってもいいですか。   

May I でも同じ意味 

I will visit the museum. 私は博物館を訪れようと思う。 

I won't cry. 私は泣かないつもりだ。 

Would you like orange juice? オレンジジュースはいかがですか。 

He must be busy. 彼はいそがしいにちがいない。  

I had to do my homework yesterday. 私は昨日、宿題をしなければならなかった。  

Ken must stay home. = Ken has to stay home. ケンは家に居なければならない。  

You mustn't watch TV. あなたはテレビを見てはいけない。 

You don't have to study so hard. あなたはそんなに熱心に勉強しなくてもいい。  

Must I go to bed now? 私はもう寝なければなりませんか。 

Yes, you must. はい、寝なければなりません。 

No, you don't have to. いいえ、寝なくてもよい。  

Wash your hands. = You must wash your hands. 手を洗いなさい。 

Don't drive so fast. = You mustn't drive so fast. そんなに早く走ってはいけません。 

Ken may have a good idea. ケンはよい考えがあるかもしれない  

You should study English hard. あなたは英語を一生懸命勉強すべきだ 

Shall I teach you English? 私が英語を教えましょうか。 

Yes, please. / No, thank you. はい、お願いします/いいえ、結構です。 

Shall we play tennis? テニスをしましょうか。 
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